# Qua'Shaun J. Christy 1412 N. Redfield Street Philadelphia, PA 19151 (267) -997-0628

# Email:shaunc624@gmail.com

# **Professional Summary**

I have five years of custodial and construction-related experience working in professional institutions such as hospitals, schools, studios, etc. I have industry certifications in the build trades and high expectations for customer service. I also have food service experience within banquet halls and cafes serving food and beverages to customers. I am willing to work any available shift (days, mid-days, and nights). I work well independently and in team settings with exceptional verbal and written communication skills.

#### **Professional Experience**

**Ties Cleaning Machine** 

(January 2020-May 2021)

Philadelphia, PA

#### Maintenance Custodian

- Cleaned and maintain floors (sweeping, mopping, vacuuming, waxing, stripping, buffing and polishing).
- Provided cleaning, upkeep and facility maintenance of grounds and buildings.

White Dog Cafe

(January 2020-March 2021)

Philadelphia, PA

## Server/Dishwasher

- Offered exceptional customer service to differentiate and promote the company brand.
- Operated cash registers to take payments from customers.
- Effective working under pressure, and meeting guidelines in a timely manner.

**Magee Rehabilitation Hospital** 

(October 2016-May 2017)

Philadelphia, PA

## Maintenance Custodian

- Performed routine cleaning tasks in offices, rehab rooms, scrubbed and sanitized restrooms facilities, and public areas.
- Cleaned and maintaining floors (sweeping, mopping, vacuuming, waxing, stripping, buffing and polishing).

**Absolute Perfection Photography & Digital Imaging Studios, LLC** (June 2013-June 2015) Philadelphia, PA

#### Maintenance Custodian

- Performed routine cleaning tasks to classrooms, offices, restrooms, and public areas on a daily basis.
- Completed task up to OSHA cleanliness standards, management, and job policies.

#### Education

William L. Sayre High School Philadelphia, PA Diploma Received – June 2012

Energy Coordinating Agency (ECA)

Philadelphia, PA

Green Building Trades Certifications Received – September 2022

- OSHA-10
- Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Lead Safety For Renovation, Repair, and Paint (RRP)
- National Center For Construction Education and Research (NCCER)
- Building Performance Institute Air Leakage Control Installer (BPI ALCI)
- Hazardous Waste Operations And Emergency Response (HAZWOPER 40HR)

## **Skills**

Advanced Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
Good customer services skills
Appropriate time management skills
Good oral and written communication skills
Positive and hardworking team member
Reliable and coachable